
From: Jensen, Michele (SOLGEN) On Behalf Of Caldwell, Sarah (She/Her) (SOLGEN) 
Sent: January 31, 2024 10:57 AM 
Cc: Sukhdeo, Devendra (SOLGEN); Subramanian, Sheela (SOLGEN); Ryerson, Rachel (SOLGEN)  
Subject: OPP Detachment Board Description Update – Posting on the Ontario Regulatory Registry (ORR) 
 
Good Morning, 
 
To prepare for the Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 (CSPA) coming into force 
on April 1, 2024, the Ministry of the Solicitor General has been working with 
municipalities and First Nations since March 2021 to develop and finalize the 
detachment board compositions for the Ontario Provincial Police (O.P.P.) that will be 
newly established across the province. I would like to express my gratitude for your 
support and contributions to this ongoing process.  
  
I am writing to let you know that the description of the regulation that will set out O.P.P. 
Detachment Board compositions and other related matters has been posted on the 
Ontario Regulatory Registry (ORR) for public review and feedback. We hope that the 
description accurately reflects your input to-date. 
  
The Ministry welcomes your feedback, particularly any corrections to board 
descriptions, at the following link: 
https://www.ontariocanada.com/registry/view.do?postingId=46373&language=en.  
 
The posting will be open until February 13, 2024. If you have any questions, please 
contact SOLGENinput@ontario.ca at your earliest convenience.   
  
Once again, thank you for your support and collaboration and we look forward to 
receiving your input.  
  
I kindly request that you forward this email to all communities in your detachment.  
  
Sincerely, 
  
  
Sarah Caldwell 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Strategic Policy Division 
Ministry of the Solicitor General  
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